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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#202505070, Emergency Communicator Specialist Applicant Pre-Employment Screening Service

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Public Utilities Commission

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	May 23, 2025

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 29, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	June 6, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 6, Section A
	Would you please provide a list of the 25 PSAP’s that will be included in the dispatcher pre-employment screening software license?

	
	Answer

	
	Androscoggin   RCC

Biddeford PD

Brunswick PD

Cumberland RCC

DPS Bangor

DPS CMRCC

DPS Houlton

Franklin RCC

Hancock RCC

Knox RCC

Lewiston/Auburn

Lincoln RCC

Oxford RCC

Penobscot RCC

Piscataquis RCC

Portland RCC

Sagadahoc RCC

Sanford RCC

Scarborough RCC

Somerset RCC

Waldo RCC

Washington RCC

Waterville RCC

Westbrook PD

York PD




	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	On the excel questionnaire, may we receive clarity/reframing on Maine IT section, question A2?

	
	Answer

	
	The solution must comply with the OIT Application Deployment Certification Policy for initial and all subsequent implementations. The policy applies in its entirety. Refer to section 2.6 for the Vendor Product Manager role, section 4.4.3 for remote hosted applications, and section 5.1 for the Directives. Bidders should familiarize themselves with the policy and follow the instructions in the Technical Assessment spreadsheet in the RFP Appendix D and respond accordingly.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	On the excel questionnaire, may we receive clarity/reframing on Cloud Service Provider Reqs section, question CSP3? Is this question framed for Google, our cloud platform provider? Or CritiCall?

	
	Answer

	
	The PUC is seeking a hosted enterprise service. It is not framed for a specific solution. Bidders should respond with the details for the hosting vendor they are proposing.
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